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Ruth Nettles 

From: Mile, Beverly [Beverly.Mile@fpl.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Anderson, Bryan 

Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Service 080007 8 26 08.doc 

Tuesday, August 26,2008 212 PM 

FW: Electronic Filing - Docket #080007 - 8 26 08 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for th is  electronic filing: 

Bryan S. Anderson, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
(561) 304-5253 
B.~.~.~.Ande_rson~~f~!-_com 
b. Docket No. 080007-E1 

In Re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause 

c. The documents are being filed on  behalf o f  Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total o f  two (2) pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing i s  Florida Power & Light Company's Notice o f  Serving Objections and 
Responses to Staffs 
Third Set o f  Interrogatories (Nos. 18-33) and Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 6-19). 

Beverly Mile, ACP 
Senior Legal Assistant to 
Bryan S. Anderson and 
Jessica A. Can0 
Law Department 
Direct Line: (561) 691-7724 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
E-Mail: . .  beverly-m.ile@fpl.com . 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above as addressee. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering 
the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately at: (561) 691-7724. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Environmental Cost 1 Docket No: 080007-E1 
Recovery Clause 1 Filed: August 26, 2008 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING OBJECTIONS 
AND RESPONSES TO STAFF’S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 18-33) 

AND FOURTH REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 6-19). 

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its objections and 

responses to Staffs Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 18-33) and Fourth Request for Production 

of Documents (Nos. 6-19) to Martha Brown, counsel for Staff, on August 26,2008. 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and Associate General Counsel 
Bryan Anderson 
Senior Attomey 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5253 
Facsimile: (56 1) 69 1-7 135 

By: s/ Brvan Anderson 
Bryan Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No. 219511 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 080007-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail on August 26,2008 to the following: 

Martha Brown, Esq.(*) 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

J. R Kelly, Esq 
Steve Burgess, Esq 
Office of Public Counsel 
C/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W Madison St. Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attomeys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee. Florida 32302 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves 
Attorneys for FPUG 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola. Florida 32576-2950 

John T. Bumett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Hopping Green & Sams 
P.0 Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida 

By: s/Bwan Anderson 
Bryan Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No. 21951 1 
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